In Ruply, Pledse Refer to

ity No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUNEAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINCTON, B.C/ 20515

confidential October 4, 1968

W, Cosmo Morkhouse, Curabtor
c/n :
Hampshire House:
150 Central Park South _
Hew Yorl, I.Y. ;

e \
Dear Mz. Monkhouse:

We ure intirested in acquiring any of the original prints
and master drawings of Willlam Fox, the glusive and wizard
figurstive artist-sculptor. Ve are chiefly interested in
his innovative encaustile monotype drauingd of Jamos Earl
Ray, Fire Island athletes and his print titled " Croasfire
which depicts the asgaseination of Président Kennedy.
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Rest ussuréd, that T will personally arrange to have any
agmount of money paid to you upon receipt of these drawlngs
in question. They are of vital concern to the Bureau.

Yery truly yourd,
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Ted CGandolfo 7/12/81
1214 First dve., :
New York, N.Y. 10021

Dear Ted,

Thanks for the booke A3 you know, I'm not much interested in HSCA per se
or what other people represent as truth and fact, but I was interested in reading
the Rules comnittee transcript. There have alwgys been Sisks in Congress and I
supoose there will continue to be. Alas.

You did not include the Carrison tape except and when the pwessure is of!' and
you feel up to it I'd like to hear that. What you played by phone I could not
really nake out. But take care of fibst things first. “o rush.

Itlﬂ.nkﬂm&mrlet'berisafm. I'1l not take tine for all the reasons
but I've seen enfongh of those I lmew were roal to have serious doubts about
this one. From the top it is not the way they are. Moreover, the typo in this
one would have gotten someone in re:l trouble. I've never seen a typo in any
letber he signed, If I were to gueas 1'd say fbat Fox, who I k now nothing about,
did the faking. Did you get this from Jimmy? “ou told me, I think, but I forgot.

I don't know how much the CIA pecord 304-113 can be saizt to mean. It does
ok say that the CILA said Oswald was sent to Russia to marry a Russian girl.

It quotes an unddentified source as saying that a Soviet consul general said
that the CIA scnt Oswald to Russia to maryy a Russian girl. Big differcnce.

What you say of the sale of your book ought excite you! It is, I think, a
strong if not exceptional reaction.

Bu% the main #hing is teking carc of yoursslf and healing weil, the way
you wera old by the surgeons. Do not do what you ought notfdo. There is and there
will be more time.

l':md. luck, and thanks,
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